
United Nations 

GENtRAL 
ASSEMBLY 
THIRTY -THIRD SESSION 

Official Records * 

tM-· .,~ 3 
~

SUMMARY RECORD OF THE 37th MEETING 

Chaiman: Mr. KOBINA SEKYI (Ghana) 

FIFI'H COMMITTEE 
37th meeting 

held on 
Monday, 20 November 1978 

at 3 p.m. 
New York 

Chairman of the Advisory Committee on Administrative and 
Budgetary Questions: Mr. MSELLE 

CONTENTS 

AGENDA ITEM 101: MEDIUM-TERM PLAN FOR THE PERIOD 1980-1983 (continued) 

AOENDA ITEM 111: REPORT OF THE INTERNATIONAL CIVIL SERVICE. COMMISSION (continued) 

• This record is subject to correction. Corrections should be incorporated in a copy of 
the record and should be sent within one week of the date of publication to the Chief, 
Official Records Editing Section, room A-3550. 

Corrections will be issued shortly after the end of the session, in a separate fascicle for 
each Committee. 

78-58600 

Distr. GENERAL 
A/C.5/33/SR.37 
24 November 1978 

ORIGINAL: ENGLISH 

I ... 



AjC, 5/33/SP. 37 
E1:;.glish 
Page 2 

'l'he meeting vas called to order at 3_ p.m. 

AGENDA ITEr~ 101: llliDIUM~1'ETIH PLAI~ FOR THE PERIOD 1980~1983 (continued) ( A/33/6, 
parts l-30, A/33/38, A/33/345) 

1. :Ir. SEI\BANESCU (Romania) expressed bis delegation 1 s frustration over the 
conditions in 1vhich the Fifth Committee had to consider the meclium-term plan for 
1980-1983. The plan itself •.ras lene;thy and complex, and a number of technical and 
other difficulties had prevented CPC and the Economic and Social Council from 
conductinG: a full revieH of its contents. In the circurnst ances , it was di ffi cult 
for the Committee to form a sound judgement, not to mention take a decision on the 
matter. Moreover, 1vhile it vras the responsibility of the Fifth Committee to issue 
directives • it did not have the vievrs of t''le other llain Cornmittees of the GeneraJ_ 
Assembly. Accordingly, it woul0_ have oifficul ty in deciding what course of action 
should be tal~en to rectify the abnormal state of affairs which existed, and he 
hoped that a solution vould emer13e from the present discussion. 

2. The medi um-·term plannine; exercise uas intended to serve a variety of purposes. 
In practical terms, it shoul'1 help to identify directions ancl objectives in the 
various sectors of activity, and the 1vays and means to be employed to a-t.tain those 
objectives, not only by the United Nations but by the system as a uhole. 'I'he 
medium-term plan should also provide an overviev of all the resources which 1.rere 
available or uhich vere expected to become available uithin the system. On the 
basis of such data, priorities and time-limits should be set and activities should 
be co-ordinated in order to avoid overlapping. Completed projects should be 
identified and the resources thereby released put to good use. !:Iedi um-term 
planning should, moreover, be an exercise in self-discipline for the Secretariat, 
lvhich could, in the process, gain a better understanding of the inner worl<:ings of 
the Organization's activities, identify ivays of increasine; their effeeti veness and 
uncover possi-bilities for the integrated management of different types of 
activities. 

3. nea.sured against those criteria, the wedium~term plan submitted by the 
Secretary-General was unsatisfactory. t~part from its inordinate length, the plan 
'v:as so arcane that only a specialist vrould (Je able to use it properly. 'I'he 
distribution of tasks among the various parts of the system ~.ras not al\vays clear, 
and that hindered system-vide plannine;. Time-limits ~.rerc rarely, if ever, given 
for subprogrammes, and the descriptions of 11 onc;oinc;' 1 activities Here shrouded in 
generalities, vhile in virtually no case v1ere past activities analysed or 
evaluated. Obviously, in the circumstances, tne Fifth Committee 1 s revie1·1 of the 
plan could be little more than perfunctory and procedural. 

l+. His delegation noted \·rith satL3faction the intention of CPC to make a serious 
in-depth study of the planning and progra..'1Jl'Ding process and hoped, in that 
connexion, that a way 1vould be found to elicit comprehensive and standardized 
replies from the secretariats of the United Hations and the specialized af:;encies. 

5. His delec;ation ac;reed vi th the Chairman of CPC that the introduction to the 
medium-term pla_n, entitled ''Problems and stratee;ies of the United Nations in tne 

/ ... 



A/C.5/33/SB.37 
English 
P2-e:e 3 

(T1r. Serbanescu, 1{omania) 

mc:dium~term futur'-';, vv-as entirely unsatisfactory in that it -vras primarily 
descri:cltive and -vras not binding on the Secretariat. It endorsed the 
recommendation of C;PC that the introduction to th::- medi umc"·term plan should take 
the form of an overvieu of the acti vi tics of the Orc;cmization prepared under the 
authority of the Secretary-General by- the Director-~Cenera.:;_ for International 
l~conomic Co-operation and DevelopmC'nt. The medium-term plan should contain 
information relatinc; to the activities of the system as a whole in order to j)rovide 
a cmnprehensi ve picture. ~'Then preparing docurrentation for the forthcoming session 
of CPC, the Secretariat and JITJ s~wuld take particularly into account the 
subgestions made in the Advisory Comnrittee's report (A/33/345). 

6. In carrying out the delicate and complex task of setting priorities, CPC 
currently used a method involving relative real growth rates. Such a procedure 
for settine; priorities for United i'Jations activit,ies 1ms rather unsophisticated, 
not to say subjective and even arbitrary. Grouth rates for activities should be 
decided on by the comrJetent !lain Committees of the Assembly, and it 1ras 
inconceivable that those Committees should not consider the relevant documentation, 
including the report of CPC. Assurances had been given that a similar situation 
1vould not recur in future, but a specific decision should be talcen by the Fifth 
Cmnmittee to malce certain that it did not. 

7. In determinine; grovTth rates, account should be taken of programmes already 
carried out, similar programmes being executed by other organizations of the 
system and, especiallv, the scope and seriousness of unsolved problems, as -vrell as 
their impact at the international level. The problem uas not a simple one, and 
the solutions adopted should be tried on an experimental basis and revised in the 
light of the subsequent experience. 

8. rrhe evaluation of activities and programmes should go hand in hand vith 
programming and planninc;. CPC shmJld therefore include evaluation in its future 
-vrork programme. The evaluation could be done in stages, bee;inning with major 
departments and activities and the most urgent and important tasks. v,Jhile limited 
and piecemeal efforts at evaluation had already been made by CPC, his delegation 
had in wind a major exercise aimed at contributing to and complementint:; the 
prograrnming and planning process. 

9. l'Ir. [.Jf,JOLI (Italy) said that, in vievr of the fact that the session was rapidly 
drmring to a close and in the light of comments made by other delegations, it might 
be best to admit that a detailed consideration of the medium-term plan at the 
current session was virtually impossible. A proper consideration of the medium­
term plan 1vould require the Fifth Committee to scrutinize the activities contained 
in it and ascertain the degree to which they corresponded to the resolutions 
adopted by the General Assembly. rlhere ~Vas, hmv-ever, a general feeling that the 
plan could be accepted only as a broad frame1rork that would not be binding on the 
Secretary-General, to be used by the latter as a basis for preparing the budget 
proposals for the 1Jienni um 19 80-1981. 

10. The planning process in the United Eations, includin~_; efforts to eliminate 
marginal activities, vras still in its early stages, and his delegation ~Velcomed 

I ... 



A/C.5/33/SR.37 
1"ngJ.ish 
Page 4 
(dr. Ma.iuli, Italy) 

the intention of CPC to make a detailed study of the planning process >vith a view 
to increasing the usefulness of future medium-term plans to the Secretariat and 
Eember :_; Lat c,; r] l il\e. 

11. His dt:.Lee;ation a,sreed that future plans should include the financial 
information reque:;teti by the Advisory Conrrnittee in paragraph 9 of its report 
(A/33/345). Ivluch di:3aylprnv~cl had been expressed over the format of the medium-term 
plan, and future plans s:--oull. provide a concise yet comprehensive overview of the 
activities of the Organization; ~-rhi le dPJer;ations interesteri. j n J11.ore detailed 
information regarding indi vid.LW1 pro:S;rammes shou.ld be able to contact the 
departments concerned directly. Pending the examination of the plan by the 
Economic and Social Council and the study of the planning process to be carried 
out by CPC, the best course 1-ras for the Fifth Committee t.o accept the proposed 
medium-term plan simply as a reference document which provided flexible guidelines 
for the preparation of the budget proposals for the next biennium. 

12. Mr. KOTHARI (India) said that, in conslc.;,ering the direction which 
United Nations activities should take over the lone; term t.nd the:' 1-ccsourC'es req11:i red 
to implement those activities, the first question which had to be faced was that 
of budgetary c.rowth. The e;rowth in the United Nations budget was more apparent 
than real, since real grmtth amounted to barely 2 per cent of the total. The 
expansion of the budget in monetary terms was due primarily to the impact of 
inflation and currency fluctuations. It \vas essential., therefore, to avoid 
taking a negative approach that might result in a reduction of resources in real 
terms, and hence in the Organization's activities in areas of crucial importance. 
'I'he developing countries, in particular, could ill afford to have the expansion 
of those activities curtailed and his delegation was, therefore, opposed to any 
attempt to place a ceiling on budgetary growth. International co-operation should 
be seen as a means of fulfilling human needs and solving the long-term problem of 
a more equitable distribution and utilization of resources. 

13. 'l'he task of assigning relative priori ties to individual progra:rmnes was not a 
simple one, and the criteria to be used for that purpose were still not precisely 
defined. It was difficult, if not impossible, to lay down quantitative criteria 
for the setting of priorities. Qhite often growth in a particular activity could 
be justified on other than purely economic grounds, because the econorric impact 
of some activities could be felt only in the long term. 'rhe Secretary-General 
should adhere closely to the recon:mendations of the General Assembly with regard 
to growth rates •tfhen submitting his budget proposals to the next session. It was 
gratifying that many programmes which were of major concern to developing 
countries had been assigned satisfactory growth rates; however, even those growth 
rates could be considered arbitrary when viewed in the light of the 
recommendations of substantive bodies. Unless there was full integration of the 
programrrring and budgetary processes and complete involvement of the substantive 
bodies in those processes, inadequate planning would continue to plague the 
system. 

14. A recent development of major significance was the phenomenal increase ln 

I ... 



A/C. 5/33/SR. 3'7 
English 
Page 5 

(.Mr. Kothari, India) 

extrabudgetary sources of financing, which had obvious implications for planning 
and programming. More importantly, however, that form of financing impinged on 
the obligation which Member States had assumed under Article 17, paragraph 2, of 
the Charter to contribute to the financing of the activities of the Organization 
on the basis of a scale of assessments drawn up by the General Assembly. In the 
early years of the United Nations no attempt had been made by any Member State to 
draw an arbitrary distinction between activities which could be financed from the 
regular budget and those which must be financed from extrabudgetary resources. 
The technical co-operation programme had automatically been financed under the 
regular budget and continued to be so financed until the early l960s. 'rhe attempts 
in recent years to confine the regular budget to the financing of certain types of 
activities were totally arbitrary and at variance with the provisions of the 
Charter. Those attempts, moreover, diluted the universal character of the 
Organization and gave rise to a host of problems relating to -planning and 
programming. In that connexion, he noted with deep disappointment that the 
Congress of the United States, a country which had always been in favour of 
financing at least a part of technical co-operation activity from the regular 
budget, wished to restrain the United States Government from financing the 
technical co-operation activities of any of the organizations of the United Nations 
~ystem through its assessed contributions. Recent statements by President Carter 
had been reassuring, and it was to be hoped that the United States Congress could 
be persuaded to reverse its stand on the matter. 

15. Ideally, all United Nations activities should be financed from the regular 
budget and voluntary contributions should be regarded as supplementary resources. 
Yet, at present, the level of voluntary funds available to the United Nations was 
far greater than that of the regular budget. The uncertain nature of voluntary 
contributions, however, made it difficult for the Secretariat and intergovernmental 
bodies to plan adequately for the medium or long term. That vras why General 
Assembly resolution 32/197 specifically emphasized the need to make voluntary 
funds available on a predictable, continuous and assured basis. Unfortunately, 
there were no grounds for hoping that that goal would be attained in the near 
future. Neither the agreed target of 0. 7 per cent for official development 
assistance nor the goal of a real incrense of 14 per cent in the resourc~s o~ U~DP 
had been met, while t!Je UTTICEF Executive Board had earlier in the year rej e~ted the 
Executive Director's proposal for a fixed annual target for increasing the 
resources of the Fund. Voluntary funds had grown at a minimal rate in real terms, 
and, moreover, bore no relation at all to the relative capacity of Member States 
to contribute. In the view of his delegation, an element of equitable burden­
sharing should be introduced in respect of voluntary contributions and ideally, all 
contributions to the United Nations should be on an assessed, obligatory basis. 

16. The system of vollli~tary contributions had another adverse effect: it 
encouraged the assignment of low growth-rates to those United Nations programmes 

I . .. 



A/C.5/33/SR.37 
English 
Page 6 

(J.VJr. Kothari, India) 

which involved mixed financing, as it was maintained that substantial voluntary 
funds were likely to be available and must be taken into account before financing 
was increased under the regular budget. In view of the essential unpredictability 
of voluntary funds, that was tantamount to a freeze on the growth of the programme 
concerned. Accordingly, the financing of technical co-operation activities under 
the regular budget should be not only continued but greatly expanded. In that 
connexion, his delegation welcomed the initiative taken by some specialized 
agencies to finance for the first time some technical co-operation activities under 
their regular budgets. However, it urged the specialized agencies to ensure that 
such financing would not result in the curtailment of key non-operaf:.ional 
activities which had a vital bearing on efforts to establish a new international 
economic order. 

17. There was a need for strict accountability in the expenditure of extrabudgetary 
resources. The information in the medium-term plan regarding personnel financed 
from extrabudgetary sources was inadequate in that it did not permit the Firth 
Committee to determine whether, for example, the qualifications of experts 
corresponded to their responsibilities or the manpower deployed was proportionate 
to the scope of a particular task. 

18. Efforts at both the secretariat and the intergovernmental level to harmonize 
the budgets of the organizations of the system had resulted in some avoidance of 
duplication and some savings. However, the tendency so far had been to seek ways 
of avoiding overlapping and of reducing expenditure arbitrarily through the 
imposition of a ceiling on over-all resources rather than to devise methods of 
improving the quality and effectiveness of prcgrar:.nes. That negative approach had 
resulted in the sacrifice of some of the basic values and purposes for which the 
United Nations had been established. 

19. The documents relating to the medium-term plan seemed to reveal a feeling of 
frustration, as though the authors were dismayed by their inability to assess 
programme content and impact in quantitative terms. Yet, surely, programme 
budgeting did not require a mechanical, quantitative approach. Above all, it 
should be remembered that the United Nations was a political ideal and that its 
activities - some of which might seem unrealistic to those impatient for instant 
results - would have a profound influence on the lives of future generations and 
the shape of the world of tomorrow. The medium-term plan must, therefore, be not 
only functional and efficient but also flexible, dynamic and forward-looking. 

20. tvir. BROTODLH1~GRAT (Indonesia) said that according to paragraph 3 (c) of 
General Assembly resolution 31/93, after approval by the General Assembly, the 
medimn·-term plan constituted the principal policy directive of the United Nations. 
The cir- _ •<J»tances iu which the Fifth Committee had to consider and eventually take 
a. decision 011 tll.e very important matter of the medium-term plan for the period 
l)·~D-l:;:33 '>TE::re Ullfe_vourable :. given the procedural difficulty the Committee was 
faC'lng. Dein,· a\\·a:;:·e that it Has virtually Lapossible for the General Assembly or 
t!Je Fifth Cc<.-.tee to study the medim~-term plan in depth, the General Assembly 



A/C.5/33/SR.37 
English 
Page 7 

(Mr. Brotodiningrat, Indonesia) 

in paragraph 3 (b) of resolution 31/93 had stated that the medium-term plan would 
be considered by the General Assembly in the light of the comments and 
recommendations of the Economic and Social Council, CPC and the Advisory Committee 
on Administrative and Budgetary Questions following the procedures adopted by the 
Economic and Social Council in its decision 139 (ORG-76) of 15 January 1976. 
Unfortunately, owing to extremely difficult working conditions, CPC had been unable 
to study the proposed medium-term plan in an appropriate manner, and at least eight 
chapters of the plan had been given only cursory consideration. There were still 
some difficult and delicate problems outstanding. Furthermore, in the absence of 
comments and recommendations from the Economic and Social Council, the burden was 
left entirely to the Fifth Committee. The dilemma faced by the Committee was 
whether to study the plan in depth, which was virtually impossible for lack of 
time, or to take a decision without adequate consideration. His delegation would 
not object to the solution which had been suggested, but, in view of the importance 
of the matter, it wished to express its concern. 

21. The over-all planning process in the United Nations, including the medium-term 
planning exercise, was still far from satisfactory. His delegation welcomed the 
CPC decision to carry out an in-depth study of the planning process at its next 
session. For that purpose, some valuable inputs were already available, the most 
significant being the JIU report on programming and evaluation in the United 
Nations (A/33/226). That highly competent study had correctly identified the gaps 
in the United Nations programming system, and his delegation joined CPC in 
supporting the six JIU recommendations designed to fill the gaps and correct the 
defects in the present programming system. 

22. Planning and programming in the United Nations was not merely a technical 
exercise, but certainly had political aspects as well. The medium-term plan, as 
the principal policy directive of the United Nations, was and should be a good 
translation of the wishes of Member States. As paragraph 3 (a) of 
resolution 31/93 had stated, the medium-term plan should be developed in 
accordance with legislative decisions. The verification as to how far the proposed 
programmes reflected legislative decisions constituted an important element in the 
planning process. In his delegation's view, that verification exercise would be 
best carried out by the relevant intergovernmental bodies. In that regard, the 
review mechanism of the medium-term plan deserved careful consideration. CPC had 
had a preliminary discussion on the problem of the role of intergovernmental bodies 
in the planning process at its eighteenth session. However, since a satisfactory 
answer had not yet been found, it might be necessary for CPC to give further 
consideration to the problem in the context of its proposed in-depth study. Due 
account should be given to the interests of all Member States. 

23. Paragraph 9 of resolution 31/93 stressed the responsibility of the 
Secretary-General to draw to the attention of the competent intergovernmental bodies 
activities which were obsolete, of marginal usefulness or ineffective. 
Paragraph 11 (b) of the same resolution instructed CPC to determine which programmes, 
subprogrammes or programme elements were obsolete, of marginal usefulness or 



A/C.5/33/SR.37 
English 
Page 8 

(Mr. Brotodininp;rat, Indonesia) 

ineffective. It was regrettable that the Secretary-General had not yet 
satisfactorily fulfilled his obligation. On the other hand, however, the 
procedure by which the Secretary-General should fulfil that obligation was unclear. 
It was difficult to understand, in the framework of the medium-term planning 
exercise, how the Secretary-General could propose a future programme, subprogramme 
and programme element and at the same time indicate that the programme, 
subprogramme or programme element was obsolete, of marginal usefulness or 
ineffective. It was therefore questionable whether identification of such 
programmes or activities was a part of the illedium-term planning exercise rather 
than an evaluation exercise. That question deserved further consideration by CPC 
in its in-depth study. 

24. As far as the substance of the medium-term plan was concerned, his delegation 
had participated in the work of CPC at its eighteenth session and remained 
committed to the conclusions and recommendations appearing in the report (A/33/38). 
There was, however, the problem of duplication. Undoubtedly, one of the most 
important concerns in the medium-term planning exercise was co-ordination and the 
avoidance of duplication. CPC had identified lack of co-ordination among United 
Nations bodies and specialized agencies and between the United Nations and the 
regional commissions and had pointed to instances of duplication. However, his 
delegation regarded some of the alleged instances of duplication referred to in 
the report as well-justified programming. He was referring to the proposed 
UNCTAD programmes, which his delegation fully supported, because they faithfully 
reflected the bare minimum requirements of the developing countries in respect of 
trade and development. 

25. With respect to the CPC recommendation on relative growth rates, he recognized 
that the table of relative growth rates represented a hard-achieved compromise. A 
slight modification would risk upsetting the entire compromise, and his delegation 
was prepared to accept that particular CPC recommendation as it stood. However, 
should there be any effort to modifY the table, his delegation reserved the right 
also to make new proposals. 

26. A matter of particular concern to his delegation was the proposed programme of 
decolonization in East Timor, mentioned in the chapter on trusteeship and 
decolonization in the draft medium-term plan (A/33/6(Part 7)). He reaffirmed his 
Government's position that the decolonization process in East Timor had been 
entirely completed on 17 July 1976, with the formal integration of that Territory 
into the Republic of Indonesia by a decision of the people of East Timor itself. 
The proposed programme of decolonization was a completely obsolete activity and 
thus constituted an unnecessary waste of resources. Therefore, his delegation 
would like to express its objection to the inclusion of that programrue in the 
medium-term plan. Should the General Assembly approve the plan, his delegation 
would certainly express its reservations on that particular matter. 



A/C.5/33/SR.37 
English 
Page 9 

27. Mr. CUNNINGHAM (United States of America) said that programming and evaluation 
were integral parts of the planning process. The JIU report on evaluation in the 
United Nations system (A/33/225) contained a broad and thoughtful discussion of 
the problem and showed that a balanced approach had been used to arrive at 
practical proposals. The report did not pretend to be more than an excellent 
starting-point for a systematic development of a comprehensive evaluation 
operation within the United Nations. As such, it deserved the whole"-hearted 
support of the General Assembly. The United States intended to continue its 
campaign to improve evaluation within the United Nations system and hoped that 
JIU and the Secretary-General would continue to work on the various elements 
identified in the report, vrhich were prerequisites to the formulation of broad 
guidelines for internal evaluation systems that might be adopted by all the 
organizations of the United Nations system. 

28. His delegation could understand for the moment the desire of some organizations 
to adopt a gradual approach. Evaluation, after all, was still in an embryonic 
stage in the system. Some impatience had been noted, however, within gov~rning 
bodies and among donor countries. The so-called gradual approach to evaluation 
should not be taken as an excuse for procrastination. The organizations should 
pursue the development of evaluation procedures and systems with as much vigour 
and sincerity as possible. 

29. The JIU report on the United Nations public administration and finance 
programme (A/33/227) had been discussed at length in CPC, where it had generated 
a considerable amount of comment. Some of the observations in the report had 
apparently been found displeasing by the Secretariat. Following CPC's consideration 
of the report, his delegation hoped that the anxieties aroused in the Secretariat 
had subsided. The report was to be commended for highlighting the weaknesses 
in the implementation of the public administration and finance programme, on its 
clear identification of the over-all problem and on its contribution to the 
improvement of evaluation methodology. 

30. The JIU report on programming and evaluation in the United Nations (A/33/226) 
deserved the whole-hearted support of the Fifth Committee and the General Assembly. 
It also deserved positiv3 acceptance and active implementation by the Secretary­
General. It was refreshing to read a report on United Nations activities which 
rejected the assumption that United Nations operations were immutable and that 
they would enjoy an indefinite duration. The report was an important stock-taking 
of the United Nations, all the more valuable as it underscored certain 
indefensible and irresponsible features in United Nations progrrumling. As one 
of the leading supporters of the United Nations, his Government could only applaud 
the JIU efforts to eliminate obscurity, obfuscation and vagueness, characteristics 
which seemed increasingly to permeate United Nations operations. His delegation 
joined other delegations in urging the Secretary-General to pursue with vigour 
and sincerity the changes suggested in the report, with special emphasis on the 
adoption of time-limited objectives and the development of precise indicators 
for increasing achievement. 

/ ... 



A/C.5/33/SR.37 
English 
Page 10 

(Mr. Cunningham, United States) 

31. His Government attached crucial importance to the content of the medium-term 
plan and to the planning process at the United Nations. His delegation realized 
that serious problems existed in the medium-term plan and had already made 
criticisms, comments and suggestions in the course of CPC's consideration of 
each part of the plan. Although the United States had participated in the 
consensus adoption of the draft report by CPC, it had expressed reservations about 
many features of the plan and about some portions of the report, including the 
table of relative growth rates. The plan was consistently lacking in quality 9 as 
was reflected in its presentation of vague, marginal or dubious programmes. It 
was poorly drafted and therefore difficult to read, sometimes to the point of 
obscurity. Its excessive length stemmed from verbiage rather than necessary 
explanation of details and it would certainly have benefited by being shortened. 
All too frequently, the changes recommended by intergovernmental bodies at various 
stages of the planning cycle had gone unheeded by the Secretariat. The result had 
been that CPC, then the Economic and Social Council and now the Fifth Corr~ittee 
had received exactly the same document, despite previous assurances by 
representatives of the Secretary-General that comments, criticisms and suggestions 
would at some stage be incorporated in the plan and that a revised version would 
be presented. 

32. Those occurrences raised questions about the role of Member States in the 
United Nations planning process. Their role should be that of final arbiters 
approving programme activities and resource allocations proposed by the Secretary-· 
General. To enable Member States to perform that role properly, the Secretary­
General should prepare a viable plan and issue it in a timely fashion. 

33. Complaints had been made in the Fifth Committee, the Economic and Social Council 
and CPC that medium-term plan documents had arrived very late for consideration by 
Member States. That situation could not be tolerated if ~1ember States were to 
participate effectively in the planning process. Although delegations had been 
told that the lateness of the documents had been due to a variety of causes, such 
as reorganization of the Secretariat, misplaced stencils and late pouches, there 
were serious reasons to doubt that those factors were in fact to blame in all 
instances. 

34. His delegation looked forward to the consideration of the planning process 
itself at the next session of CPC. A number of questions about that process 
should be examined and resolved in order to ensure the smooth and prompt delivery 
of United Nations programmes to the least developed nations, which needed them 
most. The issues which CPC should consider at its next session included ways 
to avoid the uncontemplated difficulties which had handicapped the consideration 
of the medium-term plan in 1978. In framing United Nations planning procedure,. 
his delegation had envisaged harmony and agreement between the different 
intergovernmental bodies at various levels in the planning process. That could 
mean, for example, that it was assumed that the Economic and Social Council would 
agree with the recommendations of CPC, that the Fifth Committee would endorse the 
views of the Council and that the General Assembly would approve the medium-term 
plan on the basis of the Council's prior consideration. His delegation noted, 
however, that the Council would give consideration to the policy implications of 

I . .. 



A/C.5/33/SR.37 
English 
Page 11 

(Mr. Cunningham 2 United States) 

the present medium-term plan only under its agenda for 1979, though it had taken 
note of the conclusions and recommendations of CPC and transmitted the plan to 
the General Assembly Hith a vie1·1 to facilitating the 1980-1981 programme budget 
planning process. An unusual situation had arisen in which one intergovernmental 
body, the Economic and Social Council, might eventually decide that there vrere 
serious policy deficiencies in the present medium-term plan, despite the fact 
that other intergovernmental bodies with membership drawn from many of the same 
nations had, after detailed consideration, found the same plan suitable as the 
basis for the next biennial budget. The United Nations must have a programme 
budget for 1980-1981, the Secretary-General needed the assurance that the medium­
term plan provided an appropriate basis for planning the 1980-1981 biennial budget, 
and major changes in the general outline of the plan~ in United Nations programmes 
or in the over-all allocation of resources should not delay the submission to 
the General Assembly of a programme budget for 1980-1981. Serious difficulties 
could arise when the roles and concerns of various intergovernmental bodies at 
different stages of the planning process overlapped. His delegation hoped that 
the planning process could be further defined to develop ways of avoiding such an 
impasse. It believed that it should be possible to avoid a recurrence of those 
difficulties. 

35. A further potential difficulty arose when delegations attempting to reach a 
consensus were unable to agree on appropriate changes in a particular portion of 
the medium-term plan. Member States in CPC had been unable to reach agreement on 
the text of chapter 27 of the medium-term plan. The understanding reached was 
that the Secretary-General's proposals were totally inappropriate and did not 
reflect the views of Governments. That situation had caused serious difficulties 
for the Economic and Social Council in its discussion of the medium-term plan; it 
affected the Fifth Committee's consideration of the medium-term plan; and it 
might unfortunately create further difficulties. Several other problems had also 
affected the ability of Member States to enter into constructive informal 
negotiations, not only on the text of chapter 27, but on several other portions 
of the plan. 

36. The problem of how the United Nations was to proceed when Member States had 
rejected portions of the Secretary-General's draft must also be resolved. One 
solution would be to require the Secretary-General to redraft the portion of the 
plan which had met vrith disfavour and have it submitted well in advance of the 
specific date when Member States would consider the revised text. Until the new 
draft text of the plan had been accepted by the intergovernmental body, the 
activities in question could proceed at the same budget level and with the same 
programme content as during the immediately preceding biennium. The new document 
should take into acc0unt all the comments, recommendations and criticisms made by 
delegations in the discussion of the chapter. Since his delegation regarded the 
medium-term plan as the Secretary-General's document containing his proposals alone, 
it would expect that when a new draft text was prepared it should reflect primarily 
the Secretary-General's views as to the best means of providing the United Nations 
programmes, taking into account existing resolutions and mandates. His delegation 

I . .. 



A/C" 5/33/SRo :n 
English 
Page 12 

CrJr. Cunningham. United States) 

had confidence in the ability of the Secretariat to produce a ne-vr draft text in 
a reasonable period of time, even -vrhen the views of r1ember States had to be 
reconciled. In such cases, the Secretariat 1 s primary concern should be the 
presentation of a workable, rational plan and not simply the views of one 
delegation or a group of delegations. The programmes contained in the plan should 
reflect ,,rlJat the Secretary~General considered to be the most efficient, effective 
and economical means of implementing the relevant legislative mandates. 

37. His delegation assured the Secretary.,General of its support in preserving his 
role of chief administrative officer and the prerogative to transfer, reassign or 
ree"llocate appropriations vrithin a single budr:et section or departl11ent as he 
believed necessary to achieve the desired result. His delegation encouraged the 
Secretary~General to streamline programmes and to make changes in accordance >vi th 
the various General Assembly resolutions, including resolution 32/197. It was the 
Secretary-General's duty to provide delegations -vrith a sensible, reliable and 
attainable plan, and it -vras hoped that the preparation and presentation of the 
next medi um-,term plan vrould elicit commendation rather than fresh disappointment. 

38. Mr. A.l\JDERSSON (Sweden) said that it was obvious from the remarl;:s of the 
Chairmen of the Committee for Programn1e and Co-ordination and of the Advisory 
Committee on Administrative and Budgetary Questions, and from the statements made 
in the Economic and Social Council that rnany questions remained to be answered and 
many problems had to be solved in order to arrive at a meaningful medium-term plan 
vrhich could be used as the frame-vrork for the preparation of the programme budget 
for the biennium 1980·-1981. In its resolution 31/93 the General Assembly had 
determined 1vhat financial information should be provided in the medium-term plan, 
yet financial data such as the actual extrabudgetary expenditure for the preceding 
calendar year had not been provided and, as explained in chapter 3, paragraph 4, 
of the medium-term plan (A/33/6, Part 3), it had not been possible to provide 
estimates of the resources allocated or expended on related activities by other 
organs of the United Nations system. In addition, item d. had been omitted from 
the quotation of operative paragraph 3 (a) of General Assembly resolution 31/93 
contained in paragraph 1 of the same chapter. In other 1vords, the medium-term plan 
as r:resented by the Secretary~General did not distinguish itself by a very 
satisfactory level of compliance 1vith the decision of the General Assembly. 

39. In vievr of the delay in making the medium-,term plan documents available and 
the limited number of copies distributed, his delegation wished to stress the 
importance of the timely issue of documents in order to give national authorities 
sufficient opportunity to study them. It was not surprising that the Economic and 
Social Council had found it necessary to postpone further consideration of the 
plan until one of its regular sessions in 1979. As the Chairman of CPC had pointed 
out when introducing that Committee's report (A/33/38), financial data on both the 
regular and extrabudgetary resources were essential in achieving the objectives 
laid down in General Assembly resolution 32/197. That requirement had also been 
recognized by the Advisory Com~itte~ in paragraph 7 of its report (A/33/345). 

I . .. 



A/C.5/33/SR.37 
English 
Page 13 

(Mr. Andersson, Sweden) 

40. Though it did not completely rule out the possibility of a zero or negative 
gro• .. Tth rate, CPC had recommended grovth rates for all programmes which left little 
room for any substantial increase in the relative grmrth rates of a great number 
of programmes unless others Here cut or eliminated. Due consideration should be 
given to the matter to permit higher gro1rth rates for priority program~es, and 
his delegation endorsed the view exfresscd in paragraph 376 of the CPC report 
(A/33/38) in that regard. The growth rates recom~ended by CPC for certain 
programmes might have to be revised in order to avoid mutually incompatible 
General Assembly decisions, as paragraph 18 of the report of the Advisory 
Committee (A/33/345) made clear. His delegation would be presenting further 
comments on specific programmes when the Committee examined the various parts of 
the medi um-,term plan. 

41. His delegation shared the concern expressed with regard to the planning, 
programming and evaluation process and endorsed the im~rovements recommended in 
the relevant reports of the Joint Inspection Unit, particularly the urgent need 
for program.'lle time,-,frames, built-in achievement indicators and evaluation methods. 
It was confident that the joint efforts of the appropriate organs of the United 
Nations system would in due course lead to satisfactory medium-term planning 
and programme budgeting. The proposed work programme of CPC, in particular the 
in-,depth study of the planning process, would be an important contribution to 
those efforts. 

42. Hr. ADEDEJI (Executive Secretary, Economic Commission for Africa) said that 
during the past three years, the Eccnomic Commission for Africa (ECA) had been 
taking a hard look at the direction and pace of Africa's development and economic 
grovTth and had come to the conclusion that the region could not hope to get 
anywhere in the 1980s by continuing to espouse concepts, policies and programmes 
which had brought it to a state vrhere neither trade, aid, nor foreign investment 
seemed to be having any effect in attacking the twin problems of mass poverty and 
mass unemployment. It had become necessary to review the conventional diagnosis 
and prescription, the failure of which \vas revealed by the lack of progress of 
the least developed countries, most of vrhich were located in the African region. 

43. As far back as 1973, Hember States had declared their rejection of the thesis 
that sustained development and economic growth could come from outside their 
socio-economic systems, but African Governments tended to be confused by the 
discussions and writings surrounding the new international economic order and 
vrell,-meant advice from numerous sources. The Commission had therefore been 
engaged in clarifying matters and in translating concepts, policies and strategies 
into progremmes and projects Hhich met broad regional or multinational and national 
needs. That included not only technical inputs, but also dealing with the 
pervasiveness of enclaves, semi-enclaves and dysfunctional relations, which 
considerably impeded the functioning of the national socio-economy and curtailed 
the impact of over-all and sectoral planning. The Commission was therefore 
concerned with integrative planning and with the need to propose improvements 
in the information base for policy-making and planning. In addition, it was in 
the process of raising the technical level of its secretariat and rationalizing its 
machinery, as required under Economic and Social Council resolution 1978/74. Where 
the s(•cretariat was concerned, the aim was to raise the technical competence of 

I ... 



A/C.5/33/SR.37 
English 
Page 14 

(Mr. Adedeji, Executive Secretary, ECA) 

personnel through training at ECA and full-time attachments to field projects~ 
to revitalize and extend interdivisional working arrangements, and to strengthen 
the multinational programming and operational centres (MULPOCs) and integrate 
their work programmes more tightly with those of substantive divisions. The 
rationalization involved extending the machinery for dealing with critical 
sectors, establishing mechanisms concerned with intersectoral questions, altering 
the methods of work of specialized technical bodies to enable them to deal 
continually 'rrith particular problems, and involving African experts and 
representatives of African Governments more intimately in programme and project 
design. In addition to the existing joint Industry and Agricultural Divisions, 
the Commission had entered into or was negotiating arrangements to co-operate 
with the Food and Agriculture Organization of the United Nations, the United 
Nations Educational, Scientific and Cultural Organization and the International 
Maritime Consultative Organization. 

44. In the context of its current activities, ECA was developing a programme 
of sectoral projects and institution-building in industry, and the project 
document for the Regional Centre for Engineering Design and Manufacturing had 
recently been approved by the Follow-up Committee of the Conference of Ministers 
of Industry. Future projects would cover metals, chemicals, building materials~ 
and the building and construction, food, and forest products' industries. 

45. In pursuance of the Freetown Declaration of African Ministers of Agriculture, 
FAO and ECA had recently submitted a regional food plan for Africa to a 
ministerial conference at Arusha. Details of the resource inputs from the United 
Nations had not yet been worked out, but it was clear that the resources currently 
available to the Agricultural Division in ECA would be grossly inadequate. It 
was the Commission's intention to put forward prc~osals for a substantial 
strengthening of its resources for the promotion of agriculture and food production 
to meet the expected food crisis. 

46. As a result of the increasing recognition of technology as a major faator in 
development and economic growth, ECA had devised regional mechanisms to advance 
particular aspects of technology in Africa, such as the Regional Centre for 
Technology and the Regional Centre for Engineering Design and Manufacturing, but 
its unit of four staff members was far too small to promote institution-building 
of that kind and did not represent even the minimum of critical specialization 
required. 

4 7. A recent intergovernmental regional meeting on the follow·~· up and implementation 
of the Har del Plata Action Plan had drawn up a long-range work programme in the 
field of water resources development and had recommended that the staff of the 
Water Resources Unit should be considerably augmented in view of the importance 
of the evaluation, development, conservation and efficient use of water resources 
in Africa. Although the issue of resources of the sea had far-reaching 
implications for Africa, because of lack of posts, ECA had not been able to assist 
African Member States in that field. 

I . .. 



i 

A/C.5/33/SR.37 
English 
Page 15 

(Mr. Adede,ii. Executive Secretary. ECA) 

48. In the context of the studies op the role of the public sector in economic 
development requested under resolution 1978/60 of the Economic and Social Council, 
the Commission had begun to examine the potential role of public utilities and 
other public enterprises as intrasectoral pace-makers, promoters of co-operation 
across national frontiers, and organizers of technological research and development. 
It was trying to determine how public enterprise fitted in with the two new concepts 
of business institutions, namely the African multinational industrial corporation 
and the teaching company~ and it would be obliged to seek at least a modest 
increase in resources to cover that new activity. 

49. The activities of the African Regional Training and Research Centre for 
Women had so far been sustained by bilateral aid, but donor Governments and 
agencies were rightly insisting that it should develop a solid core of permanent 
staff financed from the regular budget so that bilateral funds could be devoted to 
specific field projects. Following an appraisal mission by representatives of the 
specialized agencies, bilateral donors and advisers from ~~ember States, a request 
had been submitted for three additional posts for 1978-1979; the Commission would 
be requesting more posts for the biennium 1980-1981. 

50. He stressed the importance ECA attached to the multinational programming and 
operational centres (MULPOCs) as a principal field arm for its operational 
activities. The dominance of the subsistence sector in most African economies, 
the small, fragmented national markets, under-utilization of resources, and 
excessive external orientation, combined to make economic co-operation 
indispensable for the rapid and self-reliant transformation of the African region. 
To achieve success in promoting multinational co-operation it was imperative that 
national development plans should be related meaningfully to subregional and 
regional programmes. The MULPOC machinery was intended to be the instrument for the 
mobilization of groups of African countries for collective action in the 
identification and implementation of a limited number of critical bilateral or 
multilateral projects and programmes over two year cycles. Currently MULPOCs 
were largely dependent on financial assistance from the United Nations Development 
Programme. It was necessary to build up their credibility in terms of practical 
results before Governments, particularly those of the least developed countries, 
could be expected to invest substantially in them. During that critical period 
resource reinforcement was needed. 

51. Most of the Commission's work on transport and communications in the 1980s was 
expected to focus on the regional plan for the Transport and Communications Decade 
in Africa which was in the process of preparation. In a region the size of Africa, 
with its endowment of natural resources, potentially complementary economic zones 
and large number of small and fragile economies, the role of transport and 
communications was obvious. Close attention was being given to the advantages of 
implementing plans at the level of MULPOCs, with a view to promoting the development 
of inland surface intermodal networks in response to opportunities for 
complementarity in natural resources, production and trade. The guiding principle 
would be realism and flexibility but, whatever the approach adopted, the 
secretariat would need some reinforcement in the sections dealing with transport. 

I . .. 



A/C.5/33/SR.37 
English 
Page 16 

(Mr. Adede.i i, Executive Secretary, ECA) 

telecomnunications and postal services following the mid-1979 meeting of African 
ministers to adopt the plan, and the subsequent meeting of donors. There was an 
immediate need for specialists in inland waterways, coastal shipping development, 
the operation of intermodal systems, and transport cost analysis. 

52. With regard to statistical and non-statistical information, accurate data on 
population, natural resources, agricultural output, the industrial sector and 
manpower were hard to come by, even if fairly full information was generally 
available on import and export trade, aid, foreign experts, cargo movements and 
the like. Assistance enabling Governments to improve or establish national data 
bases would make possible the expansion and enrichment of the regional data centre 
which ECA, with encouragment from the Organization of African Unity, proposed to 
establish at Addis Ababa. The Commission was receiving assistance from the 
International Development Research Centre of Canada in preparatory work on the 
project, and whilst it was expected that African Governments would make some 
investment in the development of their own data bases and data banks, and that 
bilateral assistance would be secured by the secretariat to implement the project 
at the regional level, resources would certainly be needed to engage staff to 
establish and operate the data bank at Addis Ababa. 

53. The CHAIR~1AN said that it was extremely useful and enlightening to have 
first-hand reports from the regional economic commissions in the course of 
discussion of the medium-term plan and he hoped that it would become a regular 
feature of the Committee's work. 

AGENDA ITEM 111: REPORT OF THE INTERNATIONAL CIVIL SERVICE COMMISSION (A/33/30 and 
Add.l; A/C.5/33/37) (continued) 

54. Mr. MAJOLI (Italy) said that his delegation fully agreed with the Chairman 
of ICSC that the United Nations, like all employers, must give its workers, not 
only an adequate salary, but also a series of social benefits which contributed to 
the protection and betterment of the individual. At the same time, in the current 
atmosphere of financial stringency, where most Member States were adopting measures 
of austerity at the national level, it was obvious that similar austerity was 
required on the part of interDational organizations and their staff. It might be 
questioned whether the Noblemaire principle was still valid under current 
circumstances and whether ICSC should not make a general survey of the conditions in 
the civil services of Member States. 

55. His delegation endorsed the view of the Chairman of the ICSC that there was 
plenty of scope for the control of expenditure on personnel so justifiably called 
for by Member States, and hoped that the appeal would be heeded by the Secretary­
General and by all executive heads in the system. A proper utilization of staff 
would enhance the morale of staff members, and mobility in assignments would help 

/ ... 



A/C.5/33/SR.37 
English 
Page 17 

(Mr. Majoli, Italy) 

them to feel that they belonged to a common system and to realize that the needs of 
developing countries were as great as the resources were scarce and it was 
therefore necessary to eliminate selfish attachment to privileges and to accept 
equitable conditions for all. The improvements in benefits which were being 
proposed by ICSC would cost the international community $905,000 for the United 
Nations and $6.6 million for the system as a whole during 1979 alone. 'rhe 
Commission had had to ~ontend with the difficult problem of currency fluctuations; 
yet it had also faced that problem in 1977. Accordingly, it should have decided 
either to submit proposals for the protection of local currency values of benefits 
to the thirty-second session of the General Assembly when the programme budget for 
the current biennium was being considered, or to await the thirty-fourth session of 
the General Assembly, when they could be included in the programme budset for the 
1980-1981 biennium. A question of principle was involved and the whole concept of 
biennial programme budgeting was at stake. 

56. The proposal to establish an end-of-service grant would entail an increase in 
expenditure of $2.1 million for the system as a whole. The suggested increase to 
nine of the number of years of service required to make a staff member eligible for 
the grant did not seem likely to quell the objections which had been raised to a 
similar proposal at the thirty-first session of the General Assembly. His 
delegation nevertheless felt that the proposal should be accepted, but only on the 
clear understanding that no staff member who reached the ase entitling him to a 
regular pension would also be eligible for the new grant. 

57. On the question of the repatriation grant, his delegation felt that the 
condition that the staff member should sign a declaration that he did not intend 
to remain permanently in the country of his last duty station was not acceptable 
because it would infringe the right of the individual to move freely from one 
place to another. If, having signed such a declaration, a person decided that he 
wished to return to the country of his last duty station, he could hardly be 
obliged either to stay in his home country for ever, or to repay the repatriation 
grant. Furthermore, it could be argued that a staff member -vrishint:S to retire to a 
distant part of a large~ country should be entitled to a similar type of grant. His 
delegation supported the recommendations concerning the education grant, because 
they favoured the unity of the family, •rhich might otherwise be disrupted by 
financial considerations. It agreed with ICSC that the current age-limit of 
eligibility for the education grant (21 years) was adequate. 

58. As to Professional salaries, his delegation appreciated the efforts of ICSC to 
create a grading system comparable to that used by the United States civil service, 
but believed that a review of the system of post adjustreents was needed. The margin 

I . .. 



A/C.5/33/SR.37 
English 
Page 18 

(Hr. Majoli. Italy) 

of 9.3 per cent by which United Nations salaries exceeded United States salaries 
was adequate under present circumstances and should not be increased. It was true 
that expatriate members of staff had initially to bear higher expenses than the 
citizens of the country in which they worked, but that disadvantage disappeared 
after a few years. With respect to the installation grant, his delegation felt that 
the proposed increase in the number of days' entitlement payable in locations 
outside Europe and North America might be excessive in some cases and too small 
in others. The very fact that it was currently found necessary to pay rental 
subsidies in some localities confirmed that view. 

59. With regard to General Service salaries, his delegation believed that once a 
specialized agency had accepted the Statute of ICSC, it shoulo comply with the 
ICSC recommendations, as endorsed by the General Assembly; otherwise the principles 
underlying the creation of ICSC would be put in jeopardy and the efforts of the 
Commission would be in vain. It hoped that the idea of the independence of some 
organizations would not obscure the paramount goal of maintaining the unity of the 
system as a whole, and avoiding differences which might arouse resentment among 
the staff. 

60. His delegation was concerned about the increased costs that would be incurred 
by the organizations and the staff as a result of the likely increases in 
pe~sionable remuneration, but was confident that, after appropriate consultations 
between ICSC and the United Nations Joint Staff Pension Board, fair proposals would 
emerge. 

61. Mr. SCHMIDT (Federal Republic of Germany) welcomed the information provided 
by ICSC in its report but considered that the size of the report could have been 
reduced somewhat if certain procedural details had been omitted. 

62. Among the issues dealt with in the report, developments concerning salaries, 
particularly the protection which the post adjustment system afforded against 
currency fluctuations, were probably the most important. His delegation did not 
share the optimism expressed in paragraph 37 in that respect. It was disquieting 
that the report made no mention of the fact that at duty stations of countries with 
strong currencies the post-adjustment system had compensated staff members almost 
completely for the depreciation of the dollar. That was true of Geneva, where the 
net remuneration of Professional staff was now very much higher than in New York, 
although in 1971 it had been lower. His delegation therefore hoped that ICSC 
would examine the working of the post-adjustment system and consider how far it 
still reflected purchasing power relationships. It should not confine itself to a 
comparison between the United Nations and the United States civil service, since 
national civil service salary systems were not faced with such problems as currency 
fluctuations and differences in purchasing power. 

I ... 



A/C.5/33/SR.37 
English 
Page 19 

(1-fr. Sctnidt, Federal Republic 
of Germany) 

63. On the question of pensionable remuneration, it was clear that currency 
fluctuations and the current post-adjustment system had exacerbated the problems 
faced by retired staff members. Since the post-adjustment was not pensionable, 
although it had become an essential element of salaries, the decrease in income 
after retirement was enormous. A review of the post-adjustment system might 
provide some relief in that respect, but the whole question of pensionable 
remuneration needed to be reconsidered. His Government was satisfied that ICSC 
and the United Nations Joint Staff Pension Board recognized the urgency of the 
problem, but had doubts about some of the ideas under consideration. There 
seemed to be a feeling that the post-adjustment system used to establish purchasing 
power relationships in relation to salaries could be used in determining pensions 
as well, but it could well be asked whether, if that system was inadequate for 
salaries, it was not even less suitable for pensions. It should be borne in mind 
that the major difference between the pension system and the salary system was 
that, while the latter was financed from the regular budget, the former was 
financed in part by contributions from staff members. Thus if pension levels varied 
according to differences in purchasing power, the discrepancies could be considered 
unjust by individual staff members with similar career histories. The greater 
the discrepancy between contributions and the actual pension received, the more 
problems would arise. The pension system was not so much a social security system 
as a commercial enterprise financed by contributions; that concept should not be 
abandoned lightly as it was a guarantee of the independence of international 
civil servants. 

64. His Government was concerned about the difficulty of giving effect to the 
recommendations of ICSC, and deplored the fact that it had not been possible to 
prevent a deviation from the common system in the case of the International Labour 
Organisation, particularly as there was apparently scant justification for that 
deviation. It believed that next salary review in Geneva would provide an 
opportunity to harmonize General Service salaries, and it hoped that no further 
increases would be made in the salaries of ILO General Service staff without first 
consulting the ILO governing body. 

65. His delegation could not support the renewed proposal for an end-of-service 
grant, since it had found no new arguments with which to overcome its earlier 
objections. Generally speaking, staff members should not be employed on fixed­
term contracts for nine years or more; in such cases they should have permanent 
contracts in accordance with the concept of a career civil service. In any case, 
there was no reason why staff members on fixed-term contracts should receive 
large sums in the form of end-of-service grants, while those with permanent 
contracts received nothing. Moreover, the end-of-service grant did not exist in 
other international organizations. 

I ... 



A/C.5/33/SR.37 
English 
Paf',e 20 
(r1r. Sch:r.1idt, Federal Republic 
"Ori"f~rmany) 

66. His delegation noted that, for the first time, it was proposed to extend to 
allowances the principle of making adjustments for currency fluctuations and felt 
that such a development needed to be considered very carefully. It had grave 
doubts about the criterion set forth in paragraph 152 of the Commission's report. 
\Vhile it could support the recommendation that the value of the education grant 
in local currency should be protected, it would hesitate to apply the same 
principle to the children's allowance, which was a flat amount and was unrelated 
to any specific expenditure. 

67. ~1r. AKASHI (Japan) said that ICSC had a vital function in advising the General 
Assembly on achieving better co-ordination in the United Nations system on questions 
of salary and other conditions of service of the staff. It had already contributed 
a great deal towards better co-ordination on an interagency basis, but his 
delegation was concerned by what the Chairman of the Commission had described as 
"separatist tendencies" and "yearnings for a greater degree of independence" in 
some of the agencies. Three recent developments appeared to constitute a 
challenge to the goal of system-wide co-ordination in salary allowances. 

68. The first was the failure of the International Labour Organisation to comply 
with the ICSC recommendations, endorsed by the General Assembly at the 
thirty-second session, on the General Service salaries in Geneva. His delegation 
deeply regretted that development, and in view of the two contradictory opinions 
handed down by the United Nations Administrative Tribunal and the ILO 
Administrative Tribunal on the same subject, the time might have come for the 
General Assembly to ask the Secretary-General and his colleagues on the 
Administrative Committee on Co-ordination to study the feasibility of having a 
single administrative tribunal for the United Nations system as a whole. 

69. The second development was the response of the Director-General of UNESCO to 
the ICSC recommendations on General Service salaries in Paris, which he had 
deemed "somewhat excessive 11

• Since ICSC formulated its recommendations after full 
consideration of the facts and of the views expressed by both the administrations 
and the staff, it seemed unusual for an administration to disassociate itself from 
the conclusions reached by ICSC. 

70. ICSC still had much to do in the realm of General Service salaries at 
different duty stations, including London, Montreal, New York and Rome, to say 
nothing of the need to re-examine the situation at Geneva. He hoped that the 
Fifth Conmittee would see fit to deplore separatist tendencies which undermined 
the authority of the Commission, and that it would reaffirm its unswerving support 
for the Commission, which was engaged in a difficult yet essential task. 

/ ... 



I 

A/C.5/33/SR.37 
English 
Pege 21 

71. The third development was the action of ~lliO in parting from the other 
organizations concerning the end-of-service grant by introducing it as an interim 
measure in spite of the fact that the Assembly had not approved it at the thirty­
second session. If at the current session the General Assembly adopted the revised 
recommendation of ICSC on the matter, he hoped that \lliO would then align itself 
with the other organizations. 

72. Turning to the question of grading equivalencies with the comparator national 
civil service and the possible modification of the post-adjustment system, he said 
that his delegatior was satisfied that the Commission had carried out its work very 
thoroughly. Japan reserved its judgement as to whether 10 per cent was an adequate 
margin between the comparator national civil service and the United Nations system. 
It wished merely to take note of the fact that the margin had narrowed considerably 
over the years, and that there must be some margin to take account of exp~triate 
and other special features of the international civil service. He trusted that the 
Commission would also keep under close review the question of which national civil 
service should constitute the compar~tor civil service, since the answer might have 
ceased to be as self-evident now as it once had been. His delegation agreed with 
the Commission that comparison should not mean that each parti~ular benefit must 
necessarily be aligned between the United Nations and the comparator service, 
regardless of differences in the character of the two services. 

73. In view of the unprecedented currency fluctuations confronting many duty 
stations, Japan appreciated the difficulties involved in establishing equity among 
staff, and in principle agreed with the Commission that the amounts of some of 
the allowances had to be adjusted to maintain their purchasing power in different 
countries. His delegation would agree to the proposed adjustments of the 
children's allowance, although it would have preferred an arrangement similar to 
what the Assembly had decided on for United Nations pensions, namely~ that 
compensation for country-to-country differences in the cost of living were given 
limited recognition~ falling short of full equality of purchasing power. 

74. Currency fluctuations had also imposed considerable strain on the system of 
pensionable remuneration established by the General Assembly in resolution : 
1561 (XV). 'ltlhile some over-compensation or under ·compensation was unavoidable in 
any system of global averaging. Japan was concerned by the too frequent upward 
changes of pensionable remuneration brought about by currency fluctuations, and 
was therefore pleased that the Commission was giving that matter urgent attention, 
in co-operation with the United Nations Joint Staff Pension Board. He looked 
forward to recommendations on the subject to the General Assembly in 1979. With 
respect to the pensionable remuneration of General Service staff, his delegation 
considered that it should be reviewed in the context of the prevailing local 
conditions, as in the case of salary, with a view to reducing the overlap with 
the pensions of the Professional category and above. 

I . .. 



A/C.5/33/SR.37 
English 
Fag-=: 22 

(
M 1·1r. .AJ~ashi 2 Japan) 

75. Japan was prepared to accept the end-of-service grant, since eligibility had 
been considerably tightened in order to meet some of the doubts that had been 
expressed about the proposal at a previous session. A clear distinction must be 
made between a permanent contract and a fixed-term contract, although it was true 
that some fixed-term contracts acquired new features by virtue of their frequent 
renewals and longer duration. 

76. ~Jith regard to the repatriation grant, Japan, vrhile approving the present 
proposal of the Commission, considered that the proposed condition for payment of 
the grant, that the staff member should sign a declaration that he did not intend 
to remain permanently in the country of his last duty station~ did not constitute 
a sufficient guarantee against its abuse. 

77. As to the education grant, at the thirty-first session Japan had asked for a 
clearer presentation of the reasoning behind the grant. He appreciated the ample 
explanation in the Commission's report, and his delegation was prepared to agree 
to the inclusion of post-secondary studies in the country of the expatriate staff 
member's duty station. It understood that the value of the grant would be strictly 
linked to the currency in which the expenses were incurred. 

78. His delegation regretted that it could not agree with the Commission 1 s 
recommendation to extend the coverage of the assignment allowance from five to 
seven years. Such an extension, whose purpose was to keep field staff at a given 
duty station for a long period, \vas cont::.~ary to the desire expressed by many 
delegations in the Fifth Committee for greater mobility and rotation of staff 
between Headquarters and the field, as "lvell as between different duty stations, in 
the interests of career development as -vrell as system-wide cohesion. Subject to 
the foregoing comments, his delegation was prepared to accept the remaining 
recommendations of ICSC. 

79. Japan attached importance to the Commission's endeavours to develop a common 
classification of occupational groups, better recruitment standards and policies, 
and career development. In 1976 the Commission had decided to revie>v the question 
of language incentives "at the earliest opportunity", and he hoped that the 
Commission could turn its attention to the matter, since the anomaly represented 
by the existing practice required a critical examination from the standpoints of 
both equity and rationality. 

80. Japan fully agreed with the view of the Chairman of the Commission that 
adequate remuneration vTas an indispensable element in the recruitment and retention 
of staff vrith the highest standards of efficiency, competence and integrity, and 
that the conditions of service offered by the United Nations w·ere, on balance, not 
excessive (A/C.5/33/SR.32, para. 53). At the same time the organizations in the 
United Nations system should heed other comments of the Chairman of the Commission 
that they had in general I'lore staff than their needs called for, and that ne"IV posts 
were still being established for programmes "IVhich could be carried out "IVith the 
existing human resources (ibid., para. 54). Janan appreciated that the so~d 
development of the international civil service ~as essential to the future of 1wrld 
community, but wished to point out that it was indeed the existence of dead wood 

I . .. 



A/C.5/33/SR. 31 
English 
Page 23 

( Ilr. Akashi, JapAn) 

and redundancy in international world organizations "lvhich induced l~enber 
Governments to adopt a critical and sometimes even negative attitude on different 
aspects of staff en:oluments. That might well mean that the minority of deserving 
staff were forced to mal:e unfair sacrifices for overstaffing and under-utilization 
of resources in the secretariats, a phenomenon for which the Member Governments 
must share some of the responsibility vTith the Administrations, Japan considered 
that the comment made two years ago by the Commission (A/31/30, para. 47)" that 
~reater economies could be realized through improved management than through action 
in the area of salaries, was as valid today as it had been then, 

81. Mr. EL-AYADHI (Tunisia) said that his delegation wished to associate itself 
with previous speakers who had paid a tribute to the ICSC for its vrork in 
harmonizing the United Nations system, particularly >vi th respect to salaries. 
However, he had been surprised to note in paragraph 113 of the report that the 
Commission was renewing the recommendation it had made to the General Assembly 
at its thirty-first session on an end-of-service grant. Tunisia considered that 
the Fifth Committee had been right to reject that proposal in 1976, and he >vished 
to aslc the Chairman of the ICSC what legal right ICSC had to go against the views 
expressed by the Fifth Committee and reintroduce the proposal. He had two reasons 
for raising that point: the first vras to avoid innovations that would lead to 
financial implications for the United Nations, and the second was to avoid 
establishing a precedent that night be used at the national level. He would 
accordingly like to hear a detailed explanation why ICSC had reconsidered the 
possibility of an end-of-service grant. 

82, Mr. CUNNINGHAM (United States of America), speaking in exercise of the right 
of reply, said that he wished to refer to a comment made during the discussion of 
the medium-term plan. The United States delegation respected the right of each 
Member State to speak its mind frankly and fully in the United Nations. Hovrever, 
it hoped that all delegations, in making their views known, 1wuld observe those 
conventions that had become an accepted courtesy in the Organization. One .such 
convention was that in almost all circumstances delegations Fould avoid explicit 
reference to events falling entirely within the domestic realm of other Member 
States. During the discussion on the medium-term plan a reference had been made 
to an action by the legislative branch of the United States Government. The 
history of the United States Government's position on that subject was too vrell­
known to require recitation in the Fifth Committee. The same was true of the 
declared intention of the Chief Executive of the United States Government to seek 
the earliest possible reconsideration by the Congress of its recent action, Those 
wellc·known circumstances, however, had nothing to do -vrith the agenda item then 
under discussion - the medium-term plan - nor would any reference to them be 
appropriate even if they ,,rere re-Levant to the debate. 

83. l1r. KOTHARI (India), speaking in exercise of the right of reply, said that 
India had always extended courtesy to all nations and to all domestic institutions 
of Member States. He had believed that the decision of the United States Congress 
referred to, and the hope extended by the President of the United States concerning 
the contribution concerned, had a direct relation to important aspects of the 
medium-term plan and to technical co-operation activities. He hoped, and he vas 

I ... 



A/C. 5/ 33/SR. 37 
English 
Page 24 

( I~r. Kothari, In die:) 

confident that other delegations also hoped, that in accordance >:lith what the 
United States representative had said, and lvhat the Chief Executive of the United 
States Government had previously said, the situation had become more hopeful. 

84. Mr. S.A.FRONCHUK (Union of Sov_;_et Socialist Republics) said that on 
15 November the Soviet Union had asked the Secretariat to submit at the end of 
the preceding w-eek a revised programme of work for the remainder of the session, 
with information about lvhich documents had been issued or would be issued before 
25 November and vrhich documents would be issued after that date. The Fifth 
Committee had already decided that documents issued after 25 November would_ not be 
cor..sidere:'l at the present session. He asked the Secretariat when the revised 
programme of ".!CJrk vould be available. 

85. The CHAIRMAN said that he had been informed that the document was in 
preparation and vrould be available shortly. 

86. Mr. THOJ\1AS (Trinidad and Tobago) said he understood that on the following day 
the Committee would be considering recommendations by the Committee for Programme 
and Co-ordination, including recommendations relating to the Office of Public 
Information (OPI) (A/C.5/33/38). Since questions relatine; to ;_nformation were to 
be discussed in the Special Polit1cal Committee in the followin~ week, he asked 
whether the Fifth Committee's consideration of the recommendations concerning OPI 
1vould have to be deferred until the Special Political Col11mittee had finished its 
discussion. 

87. The CHAIRJ'.if.AJJ said that he hoped to provide information on that point at the 
next meeting. 

The meetinp, rose at 6.10 p.m. 




